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Nidcalus Holmes 

From: 
S.nl: 

Kate HarMck 
Tuesday, August OJ, 201711:47 AM 

FILED 81112017 
DOCUMENT NO. 06452-2017 
FPSC- COMMISSION ClERK 

To: Braulro Baez: Ap<yt lynn; Mark H.ltrell, Keith Hetrlct. Mal)' Arone "elton. CLK • Agend.lo 

Staft Gndy Murr. Commrssooners & St.Jffs: Amber Noms: Andrew Maurey; Cheryl 
Bul«za-Banlcs; Greg Shafer: Tom Balrnger. Walter Tri~ler. Jennifer Crawford 
ShaMOO Hudson; Manssa Fnedricl\ Sonoca Btuce; Charle Johnson; David Frant; )USIJn 

s-..rds 
Gc 
Subjecl: 

Attac:hmti~ts: 

J.acquelrne Moor~ Kathy Shoat Nancy Hamson 

RE: Request to. approval to make 01al rncxfmcation Item t Special Commission 

Conference. Dockel No. 201601Gl ·WV, UlF request for rate lf1CTease. 

Oral mod urll.dooc 

TJ... previous mes~ dod not rndude ~ attachmpnt 

Please see the approved oral modifratioo for tJ... Aucus14, 2'017, UIF Special Agpncla (~t no. 2016010l·W\I) 

Thanks I 

Kate t<amr<e~ 

Exec~t ve Assrstil<lt :o 

Mark Futrell 

Depu!Y EJ<ecutr•e !»rector, Tech~ocal 

F londa Pub I c Soerv,ce Commis~ron 
B!'.Q-413·6304 

From: Braullo Bae2 
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 11: 14 AM 
To: Greg Shafer 
Cc: Mali< Futrell; Kale liamrick; Kadly Shoaf; Oleryl Buleaa-Banks; Andrew Ma!Jrev; Tom Salinger; Shannon Hudson; 

Manssa frieOO:t1; Sonlca Bruce; Olaries Johnson; OiMd Frant; ~n Sewalds; Walter Tnerwetler 
Subject: Rf: hem 1, Special Gommission Conference, Dodcet No. 160101-WU, U!F ~ fo< rate increase. -~ 

foc iiJliii'OIIilli to make oral ITICXIIication. 

Appraved Thank you. 

From: Greg Shafer 
Sent Tuesday, August 01, 2017 11: 13 AM 
To: Braulio Baez 
Cc: Mark FUtrell; Kate liamflcl(; ~ Shoaf; Clleryt &llecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Tom 8allonger; Shannon Hudsoo; 
Marissa Friedncl\; Sonlca Bruce; Oates Johnsorl; OiMd Frank; Justin Sewards; Wale. T~ler 
Subject: hem 1, Special Commission Conference, Docket No. 160101·WU, UIF request for 1'1111! Increase. - Request fo< 
approvarl tD make orall1'l0dhabon. 

SlafT requests approval 10 make oral modifications to Item l scheduled for the August 3, 2017 pectal 
Commission Conference (Docket No. 160101-V.ru, Applica.non for increase in "-aler and " astewater rates in 
Charlotte, Highllrnds, Lake, Lee, Manon, Oran~. Pasco. Pinellas, Polk, and Seminole Coonlies by Utilities, 
lne. of Florida). Stairs proposed modifiC3uoos are contained in the auached file and relate 10 the coi'TCCtion of 
scnvener errors and Olhcr corrections in Issues 9, 32, 49, SO, 60, 61, 62. and 64. Changes 10 Issue 62 afTect 

stall's m:ommcnded "ater rate. and revised schedules are mcluded in the aiUI:'hmenL Stairs proposed 
modifications on all other Issues do not affect staff's recommendations for those issues. 




